

Sent by e mail to
C/O

16 May 2022

Dear Consultee,

MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009: PART 4 MARINE LICENSING

Colwyn Bay Waterfront Project Phase 2B

The Natural Resources Wales Permitting Service (NRW PS) has received documents submitted by Conwy County Council, for the purpose of discharging conditions 3.20.1 and 3.21.1 of Marine Licence CML2149, in relation to the above stated works.

The following information is attached for your review:

- Marine Licence CML2149
- CML2149 100374-MMD-00-XX-RP-N-0049 - Written Scheme of Investigation
- CML2149 BKN-502-4404 - Protocol Accidental Archeological Find

The condition and the reason for its inclusion in the licence is/are:

- **3.20.1** The Licence Holder must submit a WSI to the Licensing Authority for written approval at least **2 months** prior to commencement of any Licensed Activity. No Licensed Activities may be undertaken prior to written approval from the Licensing Authority. The WSI must detail the archaeological assessment and mitigation works offshore and within the inter-tidal area and must provide details of:
 - i. requirements for a watching brief for areas of excavation on the foreshore;
 - ii. delivery of mitigation including the use of Archaeological Exclusion Zones (AEZ) during construction;
 - iii. Archaeological recording of fish trap MM013.
- **3.21.1** The Licence Holder must submit a PAD to the Licensing Authority for written approval prior to commencement of any Licensed Activity. No Licensed Activities may be undertaken prior to written approval from the Licensing Authority.

I would be grateful for any views that you may have regarding the information submitted to help inform our consideration of the discharge of the above stated conditions.

Consultation Response Due

A response to this consultation letter is required within **14 days** of the date of this letter, this being **30 May 2022**, for any comments you may have.

If I do not hear from you by this date, I shall assume you have no comments to make.

Please send your response electronically where possible to:

william.cooke@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Public Register

I would advise you that any information you provide in relation to the application is liable to be made available through our Public Register unless you specifically request otherwise.

Enquires

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of this Licence please do not hesitate to contact me quoting reference number: **CML2149**

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely



Will Cooke

Marine Licensing Team
Natural Resources Wales